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Public School Number Two is Victorian Gothic in style.
The architect was E.J.M. Derrick of Paterson.

Built in 1871, Public School Number Two in Paterson is
a 2 1/2 story brick educational facility.

There is a six bay front facade massing with projecting
entrance bay. Main entrance bay is arcaded.

The entire building has a slate Mansard roof, originally
with interrupting jerkinhead dormers, but currently shed
dormers. Atop the roof at the entrance was a steep-pitched
hip-roofed open wooden belfry. This Eastlakian belfry has
been removed.

Below the corniced eave of the roof is an arcade corbel
table. A portion of this has been covered over by a wooden
frieze. Two-thirds up the second floor arched window is
brick dentil molded belt coursing. Dividing the first and
second floor is another belt course; this one being three
simple rows of projecting bricks.

The front corners of the school have double buttressing
capped in brownstone. The windows are all 2/2 sash with
hoodmolds.

The main unit of the school is a H-form, probably six
rooms to a floor, although access to the interior of the
structure was not made. Off the northeast facade is a two
story flat-roofed single bay wing. It appears to have been
constructed during the 1930-40 period.

The rear of the original unit has an end chimney which
dominates the southwest facade of the structure. This
chimney originally had a hip roof with cresting at the peak.
Now capped by a metal cover the corbelled brickwork is still
most pronounced.

The school as originally built was surrounded by an
ornately designed iron fence embedded in a raised concrete
foundation. While the foundation is still extant the fence
is now a most plain series of welded rods. The second
quarter 20th century street lights frame the school quite
nicely.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

EDUCATION

Public School Number Two was one of twelve public
educational buildings in industrial Paterson during the last
quarter of the 19th century. Of the seven remaining 19th
century elementary schools Number Two is the oldest extant.

Built in 1871 to replace a deteriorating schoolhouse at
Ellison Street, School Number Two was designed by architect
E.J.M. Derrick of Paterson and erected by builders John P.
Post and Sons at a cost of about $25,000. It was the
seventh public school built in Paterson at the time.

The school opened in the spring of 1871 with Sarah J.
Perry as principal.

Paterson's rapid industrial growth in the mid-19th
century closely parallels its educational development.
Between 1865 and 1880 Paterson's population doubled and so
did the number of children enrolled in the area's public
schools. At mid-century Paterson evidently recognized the
importance of an effective public education system as
evidenced by the establishment of a Board of Education and
the beginning of a building program. As a result, in the
next twenty years, twelve public schools were constructed in
Paterson to meet the demands for more classroom space. By
1890 there were three more schools. At this time there were
220 teachers and 15,000 pupils. Acting as a primary and
grammar school, there were 873 pupils enrolled in Public
School Number Two with an average attendance of 534 students
and fifteen instructors. One of two elementary schools in
Paterson's ethnic Dublin area, the students were primarily
children of Irish, German, and Scotch immigrants.
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SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

Since the great majority of pupils had left school by
the conclusion of grammar school, a special effort was made
to provide youngsters with the most practical education as
possible. Subjects taught in School Number Two and the
other elementary schools in Paterson included reading,
writing, spelling, arithmetic, grammar, geography, U.S.
History, civil government, physiology, hygiene, and drawing.

School Number Two served as a city educational facility
for some 65 years.
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